

AYA MAISARAH

Assistant Lecturer

About Me

Reliable and Committed Teaching Assistant with expertise in lecturing.

Offers Six-year background supporting students and developing instructional plans. Commended for sustaining effective learning environment through prepared classes and relevant assignments and consistently achieving classroom management and academic goals.



00201069040410



ayahmaisarah@gmail.com



Mansoura, Egypt

LANGUAGE

- English (Fluent)
- Arabic(Mother tongue)

EXPERTISE

- Management Skills
- Academic Research
- Thesis Advertisement
- Negotiation
- Lecturing

EXPERIENCE

Mansoura College International Schools 2017-2018

IELTS Training for Tutors

Horus University-Egypt 2018-2022

Teaching Assistant at Faculty of Business Administration

Horus University 2022-Present

Assistant Lecturer at Faculty of Business Administration

EDUCATION

Delta University for Science & Technology

Bachelor of Business Administration Managerial Sciences - Marketing Department 2013-2017

Mansoura University

Master of Business Administration (Msc) 2022

Mansoura University

PhD Candidate

COURSES SUMMARY

Training for Trainers (TOT) Course - Horus University (International Labor Organization Program ILO)

SIYB - Horus University (International Labor Organization Program ILO)